
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 4 


ATLANTA F[]l[RAL CENTER 

61 FORSYTrl STR[Fi 


A LANTA, GEORGlA 30303-!;96G 

;JUN 22 2011 


'::ERTrFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
----~---- ~~.-.~ 

Mr. Jcc Sun Park 
President 
Anteater Pest Control, Inc, 
2550 Pleasant Hill Road, #205 
Duluth, Georgia 30096 

Rt"-: Anteater Pest Control Inc. -- "Eoo-Keeper Bed Bug Moruwr and Glue Trap" 

Docket No,: FIFRA-04-2011-302I(b) 


Dear Mr. Park: 

Enclosed is a copy of the mtHied Consent Agreement and Final Urder (CAFO) in the above~refercnl'ed 
matter. The original CAFO has been HIed with the Regional Hearing Clerk and served on the parties as 
directed in Section 22.6 of tile Consolidated Rules of Prdctice, 40 C.F.R. Part 22, 

As stak'ti in Section IV of the CAfO. the as:tessed penalty of $2,830 is due v.ithin 30 days from the 
clTective date. Please ensure that the face of your cashier's or certified ebeck includes the name of the 
company and the docket number of this casc. 

Penalty payment questions should be directed to Mr. Bry::;on Lehman either by telephone at (5 j 3) 4&7~ 

2123 or by ""Titten correspondence to his attention at the U,S. Environmental Protection Agency, 
Ciru:innati Accounting Operations address identified in the CArO. Should you have any questions about 
this matter or your compliance status in the future, plca$e call me at (404) 562~8979 or Mr. Mark Bloeth 
at (404) 562-9013. 

Also enclosed is a copy of n document entitled ""Notice of Securities and Exchange Commission 
Registrants' Duty to Disclose Environmental Legal ProcC1;dings." This document puts you on notice of 
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your potential JUly to disclose to the Securities and Exchange Commission any environmental 
cntl}rcemen[ a;:tions taken by the EPA, 

Si"<creIY~_" 

~~ t:--:-~ 
Jcaneanne M, Gettle 
Chief 
Pesticides and Tox ie 
Substances Branch 

Endo:iurcs 

;;;;: Tommy Gray 
Georgia Dept. of Agriculture 



UNITED STATES 
~\llRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

ATLANIA,GEORGlA 

In the. Matter of: 	 ) 
) '"> 

.A.nteater Pest Control, Inc. ) Docket No.: FlFRA·04-2011-3QZJ(h)" ~ 
) 	

, ' 

) 
Respondent. ) , , 

--) 


CONSENT AGREEM~T AND FINd!- ORDER 

I. Nature of tile 4ction 

I. 	 This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and 

Rodenticide Act, as amended, 7 lLS,C. § 136 et seq. (hereinafter -FlrRA"), end pursuant to 

the Consolidated Rules ofPractice Governing Administrative Assessment ofCivil Penalties 

and the RevocationlTennination or Suspcnsion ofPennits (Consolidated Rules). 40 c'F.R 

Part 22. Complainant is the Director of the Air, Pestiddes and Toxics Management 

Divisio~ United. States Environmental Protection Agency. Region 4 (EPA}. Respondent is 

Antettter Pest Control, Inc. 

2. 	 Complainant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose ofsettlement pursuant to 

40 C.F,R § 22,18 lll1d a desire to resolve this matter and ,ettlc the allegations described 

herein without a fonnal hearing. TIlerefore, without the taking ofany evidence or testimony, 

the making ofany argumen4 or the adjudication of any issue to this matter, and in 

accordance with 40 C.F,R. § 22.13(h), this Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) 

win simultaneously commence and conclude this matter. 



II. PreUminarv Stalementlj 

3. 	 The authority to take action under Section 14(0) ofFlFRA. 7 U.S.C. § 1361('). is vested in 

the Administrator of EPA. The Administrator of EPA has delegated this authority under 

FIFRA to EPA Region 4 by EPA Delegation 5-14 dated May II, 1994. The Region 4 

Administrator delegated this authority to the Director~ ~AJ.r, Pesticides and Toxics 

CI.1anagement Division by EPA Region 4 Delegation 5-14, dated September 7, 2005. 

4. 	 Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.5(c)(4) the fullowing indhidual is authorized ro receive service 

for EF A in this proceeding: 


Mark Bloeth 

V.S. EPA - Region 4 
Chemical Products 

and Asbestos Section 
61 Forsyth Street 

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960. 


5. 	 Respondent is Anteater Pest Control,lnc., a Georgia corporation, located at 2550 Pleasant Hill 

Road, 11205, Duluth, Georgia 30096. 

6. 	 Respondent is the importer ofrecord of the pesticidal device, "Eco-Keeper" intended for 

further sale and distribution in the United SWes. 

7. 	 Respondent is a "person" as defned by Section 2(,) ofFlFAA 7 U.S.C. § 136(3), and as 

such is suhj",,~ to FlFRA and the regulations promulgated thereunder. 

8. 	 On or aboUt April 8, 2011, Respondent submitted a Notice of Arrival oCPestic-ides and 

Devices, EPA Form 3540-1 (hereinafter NOA) to EFA through Respondent's import broker, 

reflecting an Aprl16, 2011, importation of 20,160 pieces (3,045 kgs) ofEco-Keeper into the 

Port ofAtlanta, Georgia, from China. 

Anteater Pest Control. Inc, 
FIFRA~()4...2011 ~3021(b} 



Ill. Spegjic Allegation. 

9. 	 Seo-Keeper is a Bed Bug Monitor Glue Trap intended to monimr and trap bed bugs in and 

around furniture (e.g.. beds. couches, chairs. etc.). 

10. 	 R"'P"ncient's NOA (EnIIy#BTF-2022538-5) did 00' indicate any assigned EPA Producer 

Establishment Nu.mber (in block 5) for the foreign manufacturer in China. 

11. 	 R"'P"ndent has aclruowleilged iliat the foreign manufacturer in China did not have an EPA 

producing establishment number. 

12. 	 R"'P"ndent's NOA (Entry ilBTF-2022538-5) indicated ''87748-0A-001'' fur EPA 

Registration Number (in block 4); this is not valid for an EPA product rogistmtion nu.mber. 

13. 	 On Aprll 15. 201 J, EPA denied ently of the Boo-Keeper d.'ices described in Paragraph 8; 

these devices are CUlTetltly being held at the Port of Atlanta peoding release under the terms 

ofthis CAFO. 

14. 	 Ec<>-Keeper is • pesticidal "device" as defined in Section 2(h) ofFIFRA. 7 U.s.c. § 136(h), 

which means, in part, ""any instrument or contrivance ... which is intended for trapping, 

destroying. repelling. or mitigating any pest." 

15. 	 A "pest" is defined in Section 2(t) ofFlFRA, 7 U.S.c, § 136(t), as any insect, rodent. 

nematode, fungus, weed, or any other form of terrestrial or aquatic plant or animal life or 

virus, bacteria,. or other rnicro-organism (except viru.<;es, bacteria, or other microorganisms 

on or in living man or other living rmimals) which the Administrator declares to be a pest 

under Section 25(0)(1) ofFlFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136w(0)(I). 

16. 	 Section 2(gg) ofFlFR..4.. 7 U.S.C. § 136(gg) defines the term "distribute or sell" to include: 

Anteater Pest Control, Inc. 
FlFRA-04-2011-3021(b) 



distribute, sel~ offer fur sale, hold fur distribution, hold for sale, hold for shipmen~ ship, 

deliver for shipment. release fur shipment, or receive and (having so received deliver or 

offer to deliver. 

17. 	 Respondent "distnbutes or solis" pesticidal devices as defined by Section 2(gg) ofFlFRA, 

7 U.S.C. § 136(gg). 

18. 	 It is unlawful aooJrding to Section 12(a)(I)(F) ofFlFRA, 7U.S.C. § 136j(a)(l)(F), for any 

person to distribute or sell to any person any device which is misbranded. 

19. 	 Section 2(q) ofFlFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(q) defines the term "misbranded", in part, to include 

labeling that does not bear the registration number assigned under Section 7 to each 

establishment in wlrich it was produced. 

20. 	 Resporuient violated Section 12(.)(1)(F) ofFlFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136j(a)(I)(F), and is 

therefore subject to the assessment ofcivil penalties under Section 14 ofFIFRA. 

7 U.S.C. § 136/. 

21. 	 Section 14 ofFlFRA, 7 U$.C. § l361. in conjunction with the Civil Monetary !nflation 

Adjustment Rule, 40 c'F.R. Part 19, authorizes EPA to assess a ",vii penalty of not more 

than $7,500 fur each offense that occurs on or after January 12, 2009. 

22. 	 Section 14(.)(4) ofFlFRA, 7 U:S.c, § 1361(a)(4), requires EPA to consider the 

appropriateness of the assessed penalty to the size ofbusiness of the Respondent. the effect 

on Respondent's ability to continue in business, and the gravity of the violation. The EPA 

proposes to assess. tolal civil peratity ofTWO THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED 

THIRTY DOLLARS ($2,830) against the Respondent for the above described violation. 

Anteater Pest Comrol, Inc. 
FlFRA.iJ4.201l-3021(b) 



Civil penalties under Section 14(a) ofFlFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 1361(a), may be assessed by 

Administlativc Order. 

IV. Conseut Agreement 

23. For the _es ofthis CAPO, Respondent edmits tile jurisdictional allegations set forth 

above and neither admits oor denies the factual aUegations set forth above. 

24. Respondent waives its right to a hearing on the allegations contained herein and its right to 

appeal the proposed final order accompanying the consent agreement. 

25, Respondent consents to the assessment of the penalty proposed by EPA and agrees to pay 

the civil penalty as set furth in this CAPO. 

26. Pursuant to this CAFO, EPA anthorizes Respondent to deliver the Eco-Keeper devices 

(Entry #BTF-202253B-5) to Respondent's facility in Duluth. Georgia, EPA Establishment 

No. 87748-GA-OOI. to conduct further repackaging activities and to bring the Eco-Keeper 

devices into compliance with FIFRA before selling them to customers. Further, EPA "ill 

notify U.S. Customs. Port ofAtlanta. through its Notice ofArrival procedures, that the 

devices l1llly be released to Respondent for delivery to Respondent'. filcility. 

27. Respondent will notify EPA Region 4 of its receipt ofthe shipomnt of the Eoo-Keeper 

devices referenced in paragraphs 8 and 26 above at Respondent's facility Vtithin five 

calendar days after receipt of the shipment. Written notice shall be provided to: 

Mark Bloeth 
U.S. EPA - Region 4 
Chemieal Products 

and Asbestos Section 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960. 

Anteater Pest Control, Ute. 
FIFRA-04-2011-3021(b) 



28. Upon receipt of the shipment and prior to any further ,ale or distribution, Respondent will 

ensure that all labeling includes Respondent's domestic EPA Producer Establishment 

Number "87748-OA-ool" on the Eco-Keeper devices. 

29. 	 PriQr to any further sale or distribution of the devices to customers or distributors.. 

Respondent shall submit a certification to EPA. signed by an authorized corporate official. 

that the activities in pamgmph 28 have been completed. 

30. 	 Respondent will report the production activity in paragraph 28 on its annual production 

report to be submitted to EPA on or bewre March I, 2012, as required by Section 7 of 

FlFRA. 

3 L 	 Respondent certifies that upon completion ofany applicable relabeliog acti,{ty required 

herein and submission ofthe certification to EPA required by paragraph 29 it will be in 

compliance with all relevant requirements ofFIFRA. 

32, Compliance Vl'ith this CAPO shall resolve the allegations ofthe violations contained herein. 

This CAFO shall not otherwise affect any liability ofRespondent to the United States. 

Other than as expressed herein. neither EPA not Complainant waives any right to bring an 

enfurcement action against Respondent fur violation ofany federal or state statute, 

regulation or permit, to initiate an action for imminent and substantial endangerment, or to 

pursue criminal enforcement. 

33. 	 Complainant and Respondent agree to settle this matter by their execution ofthis CAFO. 

The parties agree that the settlement ofthis matter is in the public interest and that this 

CAFO is consistent with the applicable requirements ofFIFRA . 

.4.nreatet Pest CoutroL Inc. 
FlFRA-(l4·2011-3021(b) 



IV. Fin!!! 0u!<r 

34. Respondent is assessed a civil penalty of TWO THOGSAND EIGHT HUNDRED 

THIRTY DOLLARS ($2,830) which shall be paid within thirty (30) days of the effective 

date of this CAFO. 

35. Respondent shall pay the penalty by forwarding a cashier's or certified check, payable to the 

"Treasurer, Uoited Stales ofAmerica," to the foilowing edclress: 

US Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
Cincinnati Finance Center 
PO Box 979077 
St. Louis. Missouri 63197,9000. 

The check shall referCllce on its fa<'!e the name and 
the Respondent and Docket Number of this CAFO. 

36. At the time ofpo}11lent, Respondent shall send a sepMale copy of the check and a written 

statement that the payment is being made in accordance 'With this CAFO, to the following 

petSODS at the following eddresses: 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
\5.8. EPA, Region 4 
Sam Nunn Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Fo<syth Street 
Atlanta Georgi. 30303-8960 

Mr. Mark Bloeth 
U.S. EPA, Region 4 
Sam Nnnn Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960 

and 

Anteater Pest Contro!, inc, 
FlFRA.()4.1011,3011(h) 



Saundi WilS(ln 
Office ofEnvironmeut'41 Acccuntabillty 
U.s. EPA - Region 4 
Sam Nunn Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta. Georgia 30303-8960. 

For the purposes of state and federal income taxation, Respondent shall not be entitled, and 

agrees not to attempt, to claim a deduction for any civil penalty payment made pursuant to 

this CAPO, Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payments shall constitute a 

violation oftlris CAPO. Pursuant to 31 U.S.c. § 3717, EPA is entitled to assess interest and 

penalties on debts owed to the United States and a charge to cover the cost ofprocessing and 

handling a delinquent claim. Interest will therefore beglli to accrue on the civil penalty from 

the date ofentry oftlris CAPO, if the penalty is not paid by the date requiIed. A charge will 

also be assessed to cover the administrative costs. both direct and indirect, ofoverdue debts, 

In addition, a late payment penalty charge shall be applied on any principle amount not paid 

within 90 days of the due date. 

37. 	 Complainant and Respondent shall bear their O'Wll costs and attorney fees to this matter. 

38. 	 This CAPO shall be binding upon rhe Respondent, its successors and assigns. 

The undersigned representatives of the parties to this CAPO certilY that be or she is fully 

authorized by the party represenred to enter into this CAFO and legally binds that party to 

this CAPO. 

The .remainder of this page was intentionally left blank. 

Anteater Pest Control Inc. 
FIFRA-04-2011-3021(b) 



y. EII"ctt", Date 

39. 	 The effilctive date ofthi' CAFO ,hall be the date on which the CAPO is filed with the 

Regional Hearing Clerk. 

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO: 

Respondent: Anteater Pest Control, (nc. 
Docket No.: FlFRA-04-1011-3011(b) 

B~~2i2 (Signature) Date: --12iLLJL.;..r)11 

Name: fori: . <M~___(Typcd or Printed), 

u.s. Environmental Protection Agency 

-	 I 'S.-,... 
By: 3tw.-/7L~'.~_ 

~erIY H. Banister. Director 


Air. Pesticides and Toxics 

Management Division 


,t 
APPROVED AND SO ORDERED this.~day of~ 2011. 

_k~,6.~ 
sllSitn B. Schub ' 
Regional Judicial Officer 

A.nteaI:er Pest ControL, Inc. 
FIFRA-<l4-20ll·3021 (b) 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on the date set out below, I filed the origina.l and one copy ufthe 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Pinal Order and sv"fveu a true and correct copy of the 

foregoing C-OllScnl Agreement and Final Order In the Matter of Anteater Pest Controllnc., 

Docket Number: F1FRA-04-201l-302l(b), to the addressees listed below. 

Mr. Jcu Sun Park 
President 
Anteater Pest Control, fnc, 
2550 Pleasant Hill Road, #205 
Duluth, Georgia 30096 

Mark BIolith e 

Chemical Products and 

Asbestus Section 
US. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Robert Caplan 
Associate Regional Counsel 
Oftlcc of Environmental Accountability 
u.s. EPA RegIOn 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Date: _t.n -d. d--[( 

(via Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested) 

(via EPA's internal mail) 

(via EPA's internal mail) 

~pSatn'*ei:.SA=.~BJU~110~cjkt,R~'e:gt~~~m!a~lH;~~ 

U,S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 
Atlanta FI,."X.!cral Center 
61 FOI'S;1h St, SW 
Atlanta, Georgia 3030, 
(404) 562·951 1 



, 

EPA ACCOUNTS RECEiVABLE CONTROL NUMBER FORM • 

TO B§ COMPLETED BV !HEOiliGlNAIltKi !lfll';;f!: 
\.Auach II ~ rJltbc ftul ardtr aDd I~ letter to lW~ndantlR.apaade.O 	 j 

ThIs .........ri...... ""sa._u_"_di_W_1_1_S0_n___-;;;=:c--________ ... (, tv f I ! 

tNIIIDf) 	 (Date) 

o 
o 

1'boo1FMS __c.-_lo;___________Do..,_____ 

ItyOll M'f't my ~ pleaiRC2Ih_ -
= 	 • •• 

DJST1UJI!.."I1Ott. 

.\. 	.1IJDICLU. OIg)(iRS; c.... '"UIiI ,..riII_ .atIIkW tlIIp1 of tbI: !roM pap of tilt fJ..Nt\L .JIJ'PICIAL OIWEl 
.....kUllillli" 

~"""",...."""_.......
1" W. r Secsia. 	 Oo!stp.ted f'nIcrua~En.... 
~. IfI........ .kfIlIW 

P.o.""U.8 I ri·frt:aWiIISbtiGe 
W~n.c.lIN4 

s. A.~QJt.D£IS: COCIM.UIb to..lriG ... IiCbdIed COP1 01_ rr..t ~ IIlI.be Allmiairintm 0nIIr .... bel« 


